

Radcliffe on Trent Parish Council

The Grange, Vicarage Lane, Radcliffe-on-Trent, Nottingham NG12 2FB

Tel: 0115 933 5808, Email: clerk@rotpc.com, Web: www.rotpc.com

Wednesday, 01 May 2024

You are invited to attend a meeting of the **Amenities Committee** which will be held on **Tuesday, 07 May** commencing at **19.00** in the Radcliffe Room, **The Grange, Vicarage Lane, Radcliffe-on-Trent, Nottingham NG12 2FB.**

In the interests of transparency, the council asks that any person wishing to record the meetings proceedings informs the Chairman prior to the start of the meeting and that recording equipment is on view.



Belina Boyer Parish Clerk/RFO

Committee Members: Cllrs O Bere, Clegg, Furniss, Douglas-Kirk, McLeod, Curtis, T Bere, Mackenzie, Tomlinson,

Agenda no	Agenda Item title	Power/Regulation
Open Forum	Members of the public are welcome to present any matter relevant to the wellbeing of Radcliffe- on-Trent. and each resident will receive the attention of the Committee for a period not exceeding 5 minutes, with a maximum of 15 minutes in total. Please see the Standing Orders 3 d-n for details.	
	Chair's welcome	
AC24/189	To note apologies for absence.	Local Government Act 1972, s85 (1) & Sch 12, p40.
AC24/190	To receive any declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011.	Localism Act 2011, s31.
AC24/191	To consider any dispensation requests received by the Parish Clerk in relation to personal and/or disclosable pecuniary interests, not previously recorded.	Localism Act 2011, s33.

Agenda no	Agenda Item title	Power/Regulation
AC24/192	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.	Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2)
AC24/193	To receive the minutes of the previous Radcliffe-on-Trent Parish Amenities Committee meeting(s) and resolve to sign these as a true record of the meeting(s). Paper A – 20 February 2024	Local Government Act 1972, Sch 12, p41 (1).
AC24/194	To note the Clerk's actions update report.	
AC24/195	To note an update from the Conservation Group. Verbal Report	
AC24/196	To receive and note an update on the collapsed culvert at Wharf Lane Playing Fields including CCTV footage.	
AC24/197	To conside r the Draft terms of Reference for a Conservation Management Plan Working Group which will look into the renewal of the Management plans for both the Lily Ponds and the Dewberry Hill Nature reserves.	
AC24/198	To note correspondence from a resident regarding a land slip near Dewberry Hill Nature Reserve.	
AC24/199	To note and consider action resulting from the Cemetery Memorial Testing Report and recommend the necessary expenditure for approval by full council.	
AC24/200	To receive and decide applications for memorial benches.	
AC24/201	To consider an application for metal detecting at Dewberry Hill.	
AC24/202	To authorise the expenditure to purchase Harris fencing and associated items to further secure the culvert excavation.	
AC24/203	To note an update of the Water Fountain.	
AC24/204	To consider a suitable date for a first litter pick to promote the Best Kept Village Competition and approve the Community Litter Picking Risk Assessment	Litter Act 1983, ss.5, 6
AC24/205	To note that the council has received a litter picking station to be installed in the Grange Hall Grounds.	

Agenda no	Agenda Item title	Power/Regulation
AC24/206	To receive and note the April Play Inspection reports and the recommendations therein and to authorise the expenditure for remedial work to re-instate play equipment.	
AC24/207	To note a request from the Commonwealth War Graves Commission and consider which action to take.	
AC24/208	To receive and note verbal reports from Councillors	
AC24/209	To receive any items for notification to be included on a future agenda – for information only	
AC24/210	To note the date of the next scheduled meeting will be decided at the Annual Parish Council Meeting 14 May.	Local Government Act 1972, Sch 12, p10 (2)(a)